

# Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine

Renee' M. Reichert, DPM

1051 W US RT. 6 ~ MORRIS, ILLINOIS 60450 ~ WWW.REZINORTHO.COM

## Profile

In 2008, Dr. Renee' Reichert joined Rezin Orthopedics as a Board Certified Podiatrist. Dr. Reichert is well versed in simple and complex foot conditions. Her special area of practice lies in the lower extremity nerve decompression for nerve damage secondary to diabetes, trauma, tarsal tunnel, and alcohol/chemical neuropathies.

## Education

College Education Loyola University, 1998  
Chicago, IL  
B.S. Degree Biology/Chemistry

Medical Education Scholl College of Podiatric Medicine & Surgery  
Finch University, The Chicago Medical School  
Doctor of Podiatric Medicine, 2003

## Postgraduate Education

Residency Michael Reese Hospital, 2005  
Chicago, IL  
Under Dr. Michael J. Fox (formerly the Edgewater Residency)  
Over 2,900 cases completed

## Professional Society Memberships

Founded the American Institute of Peripheral Neuropathy and Wound Care, Member of Tri-Beta Honor Society, Member of AED Honor Society, Member of the MS Fundraising League, Chicago Chapter, Member of the University Club, Chicago, Member of the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle Committee, Member of the National Republican Congressional Committee

## Awards

Nurse of the Year Award, presented by NAPON by Washington, DC, 1995  
Standing Ovation Award of Excellence, presented by the University of Chicago, 1994  
Nominated by Scientific American Journal for the SAJA 2002 award for Pioneering Medical Research

## Professional Experience

Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine  
Morris, IL  
Podiatrist  
2008-present

St.. Joseph Medical Center  
Joliet, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2008 - present

Deerpath Orthopedic Surgical  
Center, LLC  
Morris, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2008-present

Morris Hospital  
Morris, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2008-present

Community Hospital of Ottawa  
Ottawa, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2008-present

Pediatric Oncology and Wound  
Care - Nurse  
15 years

Bolingbrook Adventist Hospital  
Bolingbrook, IL  
Active Staff Member  
2008-present